Batoul Mohamad Kalot

@ batoulkalot6@gmail.com

Linkedin: Batoul Kalot

Nabatieh Lebanon - 1995

00961 81 764410

Profile

In addition to my tutoring experience, I hold Masters degree in Statistics. I regularly build upon my theoretical and practical knowledge through field and by attending various courses. Keen to utilize my analytical skills to develop myself more and make a positive impact for other generations.

Education

Lebanese University - Hadath | Beirut

Nov 2016 - Sep 2019

- Masters in Mathematical Statistics
- Key Modules: General Statistics Regression Functional Classification Bayesian Statistics Data mining Forecasting -Machine learning

Lebanese University - Nabatieh

Sep 2013 - Sep 2016

- Bachelor of Science (Pure Mathematics)
- Key Modules: Algebra Numerical Analysis Discrete Mathematics Differential Geometry Topology Probability -Mathematical Logic - Mathematical Models

Baccalaureate in General Science

Sep 2010 - July 2013

Experience

Qualident Laboratory | Nabatieh - Lebanon

July 2022 – Dec 2022

Preparing financial budgets

Financial administrator

- Abdellatif Fayad Official High School | Nabatieh Lebanon
- Oct 2017- June 2022
- Evening Shift for Syrian Refugees with the UN Refugee Agency Math Teacher Grades 8-9
- BBC English Courses | Beirut Lebanon

Sep 2017 – Dec 2018

- Gather and analyze data to aid in many decision-making process
 Statistician
- Private Lessons for technical students | Nabatieh Lebanon

Sep 2016 – July 2018

- Math Teacher-Level BT-TS1
- Private Education Center | Nabatieh Lebanon

Sep 2016 - July 2017

Solved worksheets with students as a part of the extra sessions program Grades 7-8-9-10

Additional Skills

- Specialties: Multi Regression Analysis
- Computer: Word Excel PowerPoint SPSS R Language
- Languages: English Arabic

Additional Courses

Al certified introduction course | Great Learning
 Data analytics course using excel tools | CareerFoundary
 Modern Classroom Essentials course | Modern Classrooms Project
 Modern teaching course methods | Cloony foundation
 Training course in Statistics | IPSOS Group
 Training course in life Insurance | Arope
 Course in French Language | LU
 July - Aug 2016